
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 

 6:00 pm 
Council Board Room 

One Batavia City Centre, Batavia NY 

AGENDA 
 
 
I.  Roll Call 
 
II.  Call to Order 
 
III. Approval of Minutes – 10/20/20 
 
IV. Proposals 
 

Address: 45-47 Ellicott Street (Ellicott Place) 
Applicant: V.J. Constructors (owner) 
 

Proposal 1: Alter the previously approved design of the second floor to relocate the 
elevator  

  
  Actions: 1. Review application and discussion 
    2. Action by the board  
  

Address: 45-47 Ellicott Street (Save A Lot) 
Applicant: Mike Hodgins (sign contractor) 
 

Proposal 2: Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Area Variance to 
replace four existing internally illuminated sign face panels. The sign 
will be located within the Central Commercial District / Business 
Improvement District 

 
  Actions: 1. Review application 
    2. Recommendation to the ZBA       
          
V. Approval of Meeting Dates 2021 
 
VI. Setting of Next Meeting:  December 15, 2020 
 
VI. Adjournment 
 



 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

DRAFT MINUTES 
October 20, 2020  

6:00 pm 
Council Board Room 

One Batavia City Centre, Batavia NY 
 

 
 
Members present: David Beatty, Edward Flynn, Robert Knipe,  Duane Preston 
    
Members absent: Matt Gray, Tammy Hathaway 
    
Others present:   Meg Chilano – Recording Secretary, Ron Panek – Code Enforcement 
   Officer 
    
    
I. Roll Call 
Roll call of the members was conducted.  Four members were present and Chairman Duane Preston 
declared a quorum.   

 
II. Call to order 
Mr. Preston called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 
 
III.  Previous Meeting Minutes 
There were no corrections to the minutes.  Mr. Preston assumed the motion and the minutes were 
approved as written by unanimous consent.   
RESULT:  Approval of July 21, 2020 meeting minutes.  
 
IV. Proposals 
 

A. Special Use Permit to alter the exterior appearance of this property located within the 
Business Improvement District   

 
Address: 206 East Main St. 
Applicant: Paul Marchese (owner) 

 Actions: 1. Review application 
   2. Public hearing and discussion 
   3. Action by the board  
       
1. Review Application  
Mr. Preston read the summary of the proposal.   

 
 
 

2. Public Hearing and Discussion 



2 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Flynn moved to open the public hearing; the motion was seconded by Mr. 
Knipe, and on roll call, was approved 4-0. 
RESULT:  Public hearing opened at 6:08 pm. 
 
Paul Marchese spoke on behalf of the project. He said that the project will be phased. The 
first phase will be two two-bedroom apartments on the east side of the building along with a 
stairwell which will create a second means of egress for the second floor.  
 
He explained that there will be a significant rehabilitation of the second floor which will 
include new plumbing, heating, and air conditioning. There will also be repairs/partial 
replacement of the roof.  
 
Mr. Marchese said that the old windows on the original part of Main Street Pizza and 
Artemis Spa will be replaced with something more energy efficient. 
 
He indicated that the name on the façade section will be changed from Mancuso to Marchese, 
noting that this section is not real granite, but cast concrete made to look like granite.  
 
Mr. Flynn asked if the awnings will be removed from the transom windows above the store 
front. According to Mr. Marchese, the architect wants to try to save the windows and find a 
way to re-engage them if possible. 
 
Mr. Flynn asked if the entry of the to-go portion of Main Street Pizza will be changed to 
eliminate the angle, and Mr. Marchese answered that it will. 
 
Mr. Knipe asked if the original DRI plan had included an elevator to the second floor. Mr. 
Marchese said that it did not. He added that the plan from over 10 years ago had proposed an 
elevator, but the cost had been prohibitively huge. 
 
Mr. Knipe asked about what is currently on the second floor. Mr. Marchese explained that 
there are a lot of boxes with old paper left by the attorneys and surveyor who had at one time 
had offices on that floor. When those tenants were evicted, the boiler was removed and no 
heat was available on the second floor. Rather than replacing the boiler, for this project, 
separate HVAC units will be installed in each apartment.  
 
Mr. Preston asked about expansion, and Mr. Marchese responded that there are no plans at 
the moment to rehabilitate the other half of the building. Any future work will be dependent 
upon available sources of funding. 
 
Mr. Preston asked about washers and dryers. Mr. Marchese said that probably efficiency 
units will be installed. 



3 
 

 
Mr. Knipe asked about parking, and Mr. Marchese answered that the City handles the 
parking through permits. 
 
Mr. Flynn asked if the windows will be painted. Mr. Marchese said that the windows will be 
painted or replaced with aluminum, and will look good when the project is completed. 
 
Mr. Knipe asked about sound reduction, and Mr. Marchese noted that Mr. Vic Marchese’s 
sound diminishing efforts are separate from this project. 
 
Mr. Beatty asked for clarification regarding the windows, and whether they will be renovated 
or replaced. Mr. Marchese responded that the windows will be renovated where possible, but 
where they are not in good shape, such as on the upper east side, they will be replaced. 
 
There was no commentary from the public. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Flynn moved to close the public hearing; the motion was seconded by Mr. 
Knipe, and on roll call, was approved 4-0. 
RESULT:  Public hearing closed at 6:27 pm. 
 
3. Action by the Board 
MOTION:  Mr. Flynn moved to approve the Special Use Permit for the façade improvements 
for the downtown design; the motion was seconded by Mr. Beatty, and on roll call, was 
approved 4-0.  
RESULT:  Special Use Permit approved. 
 

V. Setting of Next Meeting:  November 17, 2020 
 
VI. Adjournment 
Mr. Knipe moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:32 p.m., and Mr. Flynn seconded the motion. All 
voted in favor. 

 

 __________________________ 
 Meg Chilano 
 Recording Secretary 

























































2021 
Meeting Dates for 

Planning and Development Committee 
Deadline for applications is the last Thursday of the month  

 
Planning and Development Committee 

 
January 19            6:00 p.m. 
February 16   6:00 p.m. 
March 16  6:00 p.m. 
April 20   6:00 p.m. 
May 18   6:00 p.m. 
June 15     6:00 p.m. 
July 20   6:00 p.m. 
August 17  6:00 p.m. 
September 21  6:00 p.m. 
October 19  6:00 p.m. 
November 16   6:00 p.m.  
December 14  6:00 p.m.   
 

 


	Agenda
	Minutes 10-20-20 Draft
	45-47 ellicott pl
	45-47 save a lot
	Meeting dates list 2021 PDC

